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Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency

We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.

Partners ¢ Mukesh Badhan e D Shanmuganathan

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 12 February 2019 18:14

To: Liselle Archer <liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell

Dear Liselle Archer

Please see attached documents including his bank statements which was missing from the below email. But can the
solicitor please read below email as that says some bits about the case.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 11 February 2019 18:17

To: 'Liselle Archer'

Subject: RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements

Dear Liselle Archer

I am writing this letter regarding the case that Enfield Council has laid before the court for a Possession Order for my
son’s flat. The court hearing is for the 08/03/2019 at 10:00 hours. | have tried to attach the most up to date
information as there is a long history to this with Enfield Council and my son. | have ordered my son’s bank
statements but am waiting for them to come in the post so have included the other documents asked for in the
email, and if a date can be set for him to see someone maybe by the time we see someone we will have the bank
statement, but my son has had legal aid in the below cases, Please see attached documents.

I am writing this to give you some form of information relating to this case as it has in some ways been ongoing for
some time.

Enfield Council has had 2 other court cases regarding these matters which were for injunction orders please see
below information they were for the same cases as in this new Possession Order.
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